Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI202324/487

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 23 January 2024

Subject: Domestic Waste Contracts

Q1 Has domestic waste been procured via tender or framework or another means?

A1 Information not held — The Trust has a Service Level Agreement (SLA) with Liverpool
University Hospitals Foundation NHS Trust for domestic waste provision. They can be
contacted directly at FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk

Q2 If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?

A2 As per A1

Q3 Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)

A3 As per A1

Q4 Start date & duration of contract

A4 The SLA is a 12 month rolling arrangement. As per A1 for contract start date.

Q5 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of
the extension?

A5 As per A1

Q6 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either
extended or renewed?

A6 No

Q7 Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you provide their
email address and phone number please?

A7 Procurement for the Trust is managed by Health Procurement Liverpool - wcf-
tr.healthprocurementliverpool@nhs.net
For Liverpool University Hospitals Foundation NHS Trust Procurement please contact
as per A1.

Q8 Do you have a generic email address for your procurement department, for example
procurement@organisation.com, if so could you confirm this?

A8 As per A7
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Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract and could
you provide their email address and phone number please?

Sharon Hindley, Head of Facilities - sharon.hindley@lhch.nhs.uk

Who is the current supplier?

As per A1

If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, which
sub-contractor services your organisation? E.g., which company’s staff actually collect

your domestic waste?

As per A1



